Vanished Walls:

An Historical Expedition in Search of the
Building Sites of the Medical School

Saturday, April 25, 2009

Medical Department of Lind University (1859-1863)
Chicago Medical College (1864-1869)
Northwestern University Medical School (1870-2001)
Feinberg School of Medicine (2002- )

Ron Sims, MA, Expedition Guide
Special Collections Librarian
Galter Health Sciences Library
Feinberg School of Medicine
Northwestern University
Chicago, Illinois 60611
A. Chicago Campus, Chicago Ave. & Lake Shore Dr. (1926-
B. Lind Block, Randolph & Market Sts. (1859-1863)
C. Lake House, Rush & E. North Water Sts. (Mercy Hospital, 1851-1863)
D. Mercy Hospital, Wabash Ave. & Van Buren St. (1864-1869)
E. 22\textsuperscript{nd} & State Sts. (1864-1869)
F. 26\textsuperscript{th} & Prairie Ave. (1870-1890)
G. 24\textsuperscript{th} & Dearborn Sts. (1891-1925)
The Lind Block
Randolph & Market Sts. (Wacker Dr.)
First home of the medical school, 1859-1863
Lind Block 1950

Lind Block in upper right corner 1858
FIRST ANNUAL ANNOUNCEMENT
OF THE
MEDICAL DEPARTMENT
OF THE
LIND UNIVERSITY,
AT CHICAGO, ILL.
FOR THE COLLEGE SESSION OF 1859-60.

CHICAGO:
PRESS AND TRIBUNE PRINT, No. 61 CLARK ST.
1859.
First Faculty—Chicago Medical College
(Northwestern University Medical School)
1859
Lake House, North Water and Rush Sts.
1850 renamed the Illinois General Hospital of the Lakes
June 21, 1851 renamed Mercy Hospital

Mercy Hospital, Calumet Ave. & 26th St. 1871
Northwestern University Medical School, 1893
2421-31 So. Dearborn St.

Laboratory Building & Davis Hall
Montgomery Ward Memorial Ground-breaking 1925

Basement & Foundation
Montgomery Ward Memorial, 1926
Chicago Campus, 1928 Top floors of Passavant still under construction
Chicago Campus 1930s
Veterans Administration Research Hospital 1955

VA demolition 2008
Selected bibliography:


Davis, Nathan Smith, Jr. “Historical.” In: Neoplasm, which is a class-book published for the junior students in the medical department of Northwestern University. Chicago, Ill., J. J. Mahoney and Ralph W. Avery, 1902.


Aerial photograph by H. Facto